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Tina Barker

From: Tommy Garcia
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 1:36 PM
To: Tina Barker
Subject: RE: 3900 E. LOHMAN AVE STE B - WILLIAM H. RICHARDSON, MD, PC, - App 29553

This BR is ok by me. 
 
Tommy M Garcia 
Plans Examiner/Inspectors Supervisor 
City Of Las Cruces 
700 N. Main Ste 1100  
Las Cruces, NM  88001 
Phone 575-528-3051  Fax 575-528-3155 
tgarcia@las-cruces.org 

From: Tina Barker  
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 12:02 PM 
To: Christina Abeyta; Eloy Jimenez; FD‐Prevention; Kyle Metzgar; Lorenzo Vigil; Maria Garcia; Sara Gonzales; Tina Barker; 
Tommy Garcia 
Cc: Robert Kyle; Katherine H. Rogers 
Subject: 3900 E. LOHMAN AVE STE B ‐ WILLIAM H. RICHARDSON, MD, PC, ‐ App 29553 
 
Fire please contact zoning prior to inspection. 
 
Thanks, Tina 
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Tina Barker

From: Lorenzo Vigil
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 2:50 PM
To: Tina Barker; Christina Abeyta; Eloy Jimenez; FD-Prevention; Kyle Metzgar; Maria Garcia; 

Sara Gonzales; Tommy Garcia
Cc: Robert Kyle; Katherine H. Rogers
Subject: RE: 3900 E. LOHMAN AVE STE B - WILLIAM H. RICHARDSON, MD, PC, - App 29553

The zoning is O‐2 and is approved. 
 

From: Tina Barker  
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 12:02 PM 
To: Christina Abeyta; Eloy Jimenez; FD-Prevention; Kyle Metzgar; Lorenzo Vigil; Maria Garcia; Sara Gonzales; Tina 
Barker; Tommy Garcia 
Cc: Robert Kyle; Katherine H. Rogers 
Subject: 3900 E. LOHMAN AVE STE B - WILLIAM H. RICHARDSON, MD, PC, - App 29553 
 
Fire please contact zoning prior to inspection. 
 
Thanks, Tina 




